
 

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:  School Board Members 

 

FROM: Dr. John B. Gordon III, Superintendent 
 

DATE: May 22, 2025 

 

RE:  Calendar of Special Events 

 
Each month, Suffolk Public Schools celebrates a variety of special events. The following are recognition 

weeks and programs scheduled for May/June 2025. 

 

❖ Physical Fitness & Sports Month      …May 

❖ Asian Pacific American Heritage Month     …May 

❖ Jewish American Heritage Month      …May 

❖ Mental Health Awareness Month      …May 

❖ Non-Work Day for School Employees and a Non-Instructional Day 

for Students         …May 23 

❖ Memorial Day Holiday (No school for students and staff)   …May 26 

❖ SPS Graduation Day        …May 31 

❖ Pride Month         …June 

❖ Early Release for Students       …June 5 

❖ Last Day of School (Early release for students)    …June 6 

❖ Beginning of Summer 4-Day Work Week (SPS 12-month employees) …June 9 

❖ Juneteenth Holiday (Division closed)      …June 19 

❖ First Day of Summer        …June 20 

❖ School Board 1st Monthly Meeting (City Hall, 5 p.m.)   …June 12 

❖ School Board 2nd Monthly Meeting (King’s Fork High School, 6 p.m.) …June 26 


